Statement of the Proceedings
All of these cases were heard in St. Louis; Missouri,
on October 25, 1933.  Dockets LAKE 83-68-R and LAKE 83-87,
were consolidated for hearing and decision, and the
remaining civil penalty cases were heard after the conclusion
of that hearing.  The cases concern civil penalty proposals
filed by the petitioner against the respondent pursuant to
Section 110(a) of the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of
1977, seeking civil penalty assessments for certain alleged
violations of mandatory standards promulgated pursuant to
the Act.  The parties were afforded an opportunity to file
post-hearing proposed findings and conclusions, and the
arguments presented therein have been considered by me in
the course of these decisions.
Issues
Consolidated Dockets LAKE 83-68-R and LAKE 83-87, concern
a citation served on Monterey Coal Company for an alleged
violation of mandatory safety standard 30 CFR 75.1403-5 (g) .
Although the inspector found that that the violation was
not "significant and substantial," and MSHA assessed it as
a "single penalty assessment" of $20, Monterey Coal Company
contested the violation on the ground that the cited standard
applies only to belt conveyors used in the transportation of
men and materials, and not to conveyors used to transport
coal.  Since Monterey contends that its underground belt
conveyors are used only to transport coal, it believes that
MSHA's reliance on this standard to support its citations is
improper.
Dockets LAKE 83-94, LAKE 83-67, and LAKE 83-78, all
involve citations issued for alleged violations of Section
75.1403-5 (g) , three of which were "non S&S" $20 single
penalty assessments.  One citation (Docket LAKE 83-78),
Citation No. 2199892, is a "significant and substantial"
violation which was assessed at $241.
Dockets LAKE 83-52 and LAKE 83-61, concern "significant
and substantial" violations issued by the inspector for
violations of mandatory safety standards 30 CFR 75.316,
and Monterey Coal Company takes issue with the inspector's
special findings.
In determining the amount of a civil penalty assessment,
section 110(i) of the Act requires consideration of the
following criteria: (1) the operator's history of previous
violations, (2) the appropriateness of such penalty to the
size of the business of the operator, (3) whether the operator
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